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McGILL UNIVERSITY
FACULTY OF APPLIED SCIENCE

Sir Arthur Currie, G.C.M.G., K.C.B., LL.D., 
Principal,

McGill University,
Montreal, P.Q.

Dear Sir Arthur,

At the last meeting of the Faculty of Applied Science 

it was announced that a number of valuable photographs of bridges 

had been presented to the Faculty by the Dominion Bridge Company.

ïhe Faculty have asked me to convey t heir thanks to 

the Company for this gift, and it was suggested that you might be 

willing to express the thanks of the University to the President of 

the Dominion Bridge Company. I am enclosing a copy of the letter 

which I have forwarded to this Company which might serve as the 

!-asis 01 a note irom you if you desire to write to Dr.Duggan.

I remain,

Yours very sincerely,


